SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

APPROVED

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, April 16, 2009

Present: E. Castaneda, W. Craft, P. Christopher, J. Crocitti, S. Flor (proxy for M. Parsons and

K. Wong), J. Fohrman (proxy for Y. Bergland and D. Rogers), A. Hoffman, L.

Horsman (proxy for A. Saballett), M. Fritch, S. Newell, R. Olson, J. Parker, V. Thao

Absent: Y. Bergland (excused), M. Parsons (excused), D. Rogers (excused), A. Saballett

(excused), A. Toumi, K. Wong (excused),

Guests:

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horseman to approve the agenda for April 16, 2009.

* MSC S. Newell/L. Horseman to approve the minutes of April 2, 2009.

Welcome/Announcements

* There were no announcements.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The **ARCH 107** Mesa only revision/integration/distance learning remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **ARCH 130** Mesa only integration remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **JOUR 220** Mesa only new course will remain at committee level until JOUR program arrives or until Fall 2009 semester begins.
- * The PHIL 102A aligned revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The PHIL 112 Mesa only revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The HOSP 165, HOSP 185, HOSP 186, HOSP 270 and HOSP 290 Mesa only revisions remain at committee level for Tech Review.
- * MSC J. Fohrman/M. Fritch to submit DSPS 020 an aligned activation to CIC.
- * The **Honors Global Competencies Certificate** program revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * MSC S. Newell/L. Horsman to submit the **Selected Studies** program deactivation to CIC.

City

* MSC M. Fritch/S. Hoffman to support **DANC 150, 151, 152** and **153** new course proposals and approve activation by Mesa pending Mesa's school dean's approval.

Miramar

- * The CBTE 160A and CBTE 164 aligned deactivations were reviewed without comment.
- * The **PHYR Health and Physical Education Studies** program revision was reviewed without comment.

Information/Discussion

- * S. Flor reported CIC did not meet during Spring Break and their next meeting will be April 23.
- * MSC J. Fohrman/L. Horsman to approve the 2009-2010 CRC meeting calendar.
- * The CurricUNET Steering Committee will be meeting next Monday. The State Chancellor's Office is implementing CurricUNET and this should facilitate getting proposals to them for state approval. The latest improvements are the automatic inputting of hours and updating the outline of topics inputting to make inputting easier.
- * The first draft of the 2009-2010 catalog is now on campus until Tuesday, April 28 and the catalog committee has sent out notifications to reviewers. Creating and adjusting a process for the review continues with the anticipation that next year catalog review will be well organized and changes ready for implementation.
- * J Parker discussed four articulation handouts with the committee.
 - LDTP Participation Guidelines Memo
 - CCC GE AP Proposal
 - FYI SDCCD Transfer MOU Revision Proposal Draft
 - FYI Catalog Revision Proposal Draft
- * E. Castaneda reported almost all of the AMSL courses are completely integrated and updated, the PHYE courses are in the process of being integrated and updated and the MUSI courses are being started.
- * S. Flor discussed an email from ACCJC regarding SLO's and requested members go to the website http://accjc.org/pdf/March%202009%20newsletter.pdf to review the information and email her with their concerns/comments for her to take forward to CIC.
- * No report for Basic Skills was available.
- * J. Fohrman announced Mesa's commencement is Saturday, May 16 and today is the last day for gowns to be ordered.
- * MSC A. Hoffman/L. Horsman to adjourn the meeting at 3:25 pm.

Minutes approved by

William Craft and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: May 7, 2009 Room A102 2:00pm